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Republic of the Philippines f ot L%
Department of Education ‘ ;@Rgr =
Region X - Northern Mindanao m——E
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. __ S9 ,'S. 2021
To:

Maria Eva S. Edon, Ph.D., CID Chief

Samanira N. Saripada, PSDS, DAC

Public Schools District Supervisors and Coordinating Principals
MEP Focal Persons for Regionj1 and 2

Division ALIVE Composite Team

ALIVE Implementing School Heads
ALIVE Teachers

This Divisio

From: EDIL L. OPLENARIA, CESQ V
jfmols Division Superintendent ¢r/

Subject: orrigendum and Addendum to Div. Memo No. 500, s. 2021 re:
Implementation of Online-Based Instructions for Arabic Language
and Islamic Values Education

Date: Nov. 15, 2021

1.

The field is hereby informed that the schedule of the launching of Online-Based

Instructions for Arabic Language and Islamic Values Education shall be

synchronized with the launching of Interactive Radio-Based Instructions for ALIVE

and Innovative Quest in Reading Arabic (IQRA) on November 19, 2021 during the

Virtual CID Day. The event also can be accessed via the official Facebook page

of MEP LaNorte.

All ALIVE implementing districts thru their ALIVE lead principals shall submit an

official MEP video to report the following;

a. district MEP profile (Personnel, Enrollment and ALIVE modalities
implemented);

b. emerging best practices for ALIVE; and

c. implementation of IQRA, OBI and IRBI.

Naima S. Tamano and Jadalhaq S. Panggo shall be the responsible personnel for

the program launching while DepEd TV LaNorte personnel shall assist the MEP

team in the video production.
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